O1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

ovember 7y 19(1

¥r. U, F. Furse

Amerada Fetroleum Corgoration
Box 146G
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Annual Leliverability Test
Dear Lens
We anticipated that the engineering section of your company would re-

calculate the tests we returned to you earlier. Iherefore, we did not
complete the calculatione on the report for ycur Jicarillc Apache “3*

#6 (enclosed). The corrected figures circled in r~reen were onitted
"from the corrected copy typed in your s;fice.

Please cause another corrected copy to e submitted.

Yours very truly

A. R, Kendrick
Engineer, District #3
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